
   

    
 

Stuart Richardson 
Mick George Limited 
6 Lancaster Way 
HUNTINGDON 
PE29 6XU 
 
Emailed to: stuart.richardson@mickgeorge.co.uk 
 
Our Ref EH/CLB/PPC/ 
Date 4th March 2020 
 
Dear Mr Richardson 
 
The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999 
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 
 

Reference: TBC 

Operator: Mick George Limited 

Installation: Kleeman – MR110Z – Serial No K0180277 (PL1250)    
 
Following the collation of the two submissions, your application for an environmental permit in 
respect of a mobile crusher has been received and has been considered duly made. 
 
The application form and supporting documents will be placed on the public register and this 
department will send out consultation requests to any organisations or other interested parties if 
relevant.  Any comments we receive will be considered when the permit conditions are drafted.  
A copy of the draft permit will be sent to yourself for consultation. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me on the number below. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
C. Braybrook 

 
Claire Braybrook  Environmental Protection Officer 
Environmental Health 
Tel  01480 388284 | Fax  01480 388361 
E-mail: claire.braybrook@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
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